



INTERNET PRIVACY

The Alexandria City School Board is committed to complying with the Government Data Collection and Dissemination Practices Act and the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. Alexandria City Public Schools (ACPS) shall does not collect unnecessary personal information by means of its website, and shall only collect only appropriate personal information to the extent necessary to serve its constituents and the community.

Commented [1]: From the VSBA model policy

Personal information collected and retained by the school division's website will be maintained in compliance with the Government Data Collection and Dissemination Practices Act (Va. Code § 2.2-3800 *et seq.*). Any individual wishing to learn the purpose for which information has been recorded and the particulars of its use and dissemination may contact the Superintendent or designee regarding this information. Any person wishing to correct, erase, or amend inaccurate, obsolete, or irrelevant information may do so by procedures established by the Superintendent or designee.

The school division shall informs the public of any personal information collected through its website by posting the following privacy statement found in regulation KBE-R Internet Privacy Policy Statement, or a link to this privacy statement in a conspicuous fashion, ~~in the footer of each web page~~ at the top of the website home page:

Commented [2]: Struck the location as that's too detailed for a policy.

~~ALEXANDRIA CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
INTERNET PRIVACY POLICY STATEMENT~~

Commented [3]: Moved to a new regulation so there is a stand-alone document which can be referenced (as required by the policy).

~~This website does not constitute a contract and should not be interpreted as such. The plans, policies, and procedures described in this website are subject to change by the school division at any time.~~

~~It is the policy of the Alexandria City Public Schools that personal information about citizens will be collected only to the extent necessary to provide the service or benefit desired; that only appropriate information will be collected; that the citizen shall understand the reason the information is collected and be able to examine his or her personal record that is maintained by a public body.~~

~~This website:~~

- ~~1. Collects no personal information from you, unless you specifically enter information into an online form. Internet servers do collect communication protocol addresses from the personal computers accessing the website in order to facilitate communication. By itself, this information does not constitute personal information.~~
- ~~2. Will not track your movements through the website.~~

47  
48  
49  
50  
51  
52  
53  
54  
55  
56  
57  
58  
59  
60  
61  
62  
63

~~Links to other Websites~~

~~This site includes links leading to sites that are not affiliated with Alexandria City Public Schools. While every effort has been made to evaluate the sites to which we link, we cannot control the content that may appear on these sites. Please notify ACPS immediately if you discover that any of the sites we link to display inappropriate content~~

Adopted: December 19, 2000  
Amended: December 16, 2004  
Amended: June 23, 2016

Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, §2.2-3803 ~~(B)Internet Privacy Guidelines (Final Draft), Virginia Department of~~

Cross Refs.: [KBE-R Internet Privacy Policy Statement](#)  
[Technology Planning](#)

DRAFT